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ADDENDUM 4 TO BID DOCUMENTS 

LOST LAKE MARSH CREATION AND HYDROLOGIC RESTORATION 
PROJECT (TE-72) 

 

This addendum shall be considered part of the Plans, Specifications, and Contract 
Documents (except as noted otherwise) and is issued to change, amplify, or delete from or 
otherwise explain these documents where provisions of this addendum differ from those of 
the original documents. This addendum shall have precedence over the original documents 
and shall govern. 
 
Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Louisiana Uniform Public 
Work Bid Form.  

I. The attendance record for the Pre-Bid Conference is provided in attachment A. 
 

II. CPRA Responses to Bidder Questions 
 

1. Question:  Does the fill volume required for each Marsh Creation Area [referenced 
on the Marsh Creation Table on Sheet 3 of the plans] include the volume required to 
fill the borrow areas used to construct the containment dikes [referenced on the 
Earthen Containment Dikes Table on Sheet 3 of the plans]? If not, will the Owner 
consider revising the Bid Form to accurately reflect the amount of fill material 
required for the marsh creation areas? 
 
Response:  The total volume of marsh fill providing in the Plans includes the 
additional volume required to fill the containment dike borrow areas. 
 

2. Question:  If Bid Alt. #1 is Accepted, will the Owner subtract the unit price 
extension for Ref. Nos. 24 and 26 from the entire Contract price to determine low 
bidder in order to make the award? 
 
Response:  Yes 
 

3. Question:  Sheet 25 of the Plans mentions a threaded PVC cap for the 
multiplexer/node housing for the instrumented settlement plate while Section 251.2 
states that the housing shall be fitted with a non-threaded PVC cap. Can the Owner 
please clarify which is correct? 
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Response:  Technical Specification 251.2 will be revised to require that a threaded 
PVC cap be fitted on top of the housing.  The successful Bidder shall be provided 
with conformed Specifications. 
 

4. Question: Sheet 25 of the Plans mentions a non-threaded PVC cap for the 3” 
diameter perforated PVC pipe for the instrumented settlement plate while Section 
251.2 states that the perforated PVC pipe shall be capped with PVC threaded caps 
and fittings. Can the Owner please clarify which is correct? 
 
Response: Technical Specification 251.2 will be revised to require that non-threaded 
PVC caps shall be attached to each end of the three (3) inch diameter perforated 
Schedule 40 PVC pipe.  The successful Bidder shall be provided with conformed 
Specifications. 
 

5. Question: Can the owner please specify the spacing of the holes in the 3” perforated 
PVC pipe needed for the instrumented settlement plates? 
 
Response: Technical Specification 251.2 will be revised to require that the 
perforations shall consist of one-half (0.5) inch holes that are spaced one-hundred-
eighty (180) degrees apart on one-half (0.5) foot increments along the axis. The 
successful Bidder shall be provided with conformed Specifications. 
 

6. Question: Is it the Owner’s assumption that the Contractor will provide the items 
listed in Sections 251.4.1 through 251.4.10 of the Specifications to the engineer as 
separate items for the Engineer to install on the concurrent settlement plates? 
 
Response: Yes. 
 

7. Question: For Marsh Creation Areas 2A and 2B-West, is the Contractor 
allowed/expected to dewater into the adjacent Earthen Terrace Area on the North side 
of the Areas? 
 
Response: Yes 
 

8. Question: Where is the Contractor expected to dewater Marsh Creation Area 2B-
East? 
 
Response: The contractor may dewater along the northwest containment dike in 
Marsh Creation Area 2B-East. 
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9. Question: Page 12 of Final Environmental Assessment states “The terrace slopes will 
be planted with two rows of smooth cordgrass and the perimeter of the terrace crowns 
will be planted with one row of seashore paspalum.” There is no other mention of this 
in the Specifications or Plans. Is the Contractor required to plant the cordgrass and 
seashore paspalum? 
 
Response: Plantings will be performed under a separate contract. 
 

10. Question: Will the Pre-Construction Survey for the entire project have to be 
completed before any work (including laying pipe, digging access channels, etc.) can 
be completed anywhere at the project site? 
 
Response: Work may proceed on those portions of the Work which have been 
surveyed during the Pre-Construction Survey and Accepted by the Engineer. 
 

11. Question: When is the expected Award date for this project? 
 
Response: As per Louisiana Revised Statute 38:2215, “A public entity shall act no 
later than forty-five calendar days after the date of opening bids to award such public 
works contract to the lowest responsible bidder or to reject bids.  However, the public 
entity and the lowest responsible and responsive bidder, by mutually written consent, 
may agree to extend the deadline for award by one or more extension of thirty 
calendar days.” 
 

12. Question: When is the expected NTP date for this project? 
 
Response: Refer to the response to Question II.11 and Louisiana Revised Statute 
38:2215 regarding issuance of a Notice to Proceed. 
 

13. Question: Will the Contractor be required to start within a certain time frame of the 
NTP? If so, what is it? 
 
Response: The Contractor shall complete the Work within the Contract Time.   
 

14. Question: Will the Owner consider allowing an access channel to Borrow Area 2 to 
be dug, similar to the manner the Borrow Area 1 access channel can be dug? 
 
Response:  No. 
 

15. Question: Will the Contractor be allowed to perform any floatation digging? 
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Response:  No, other than specified in the Bid Documents. 
 

16. Question: Section 210.8.5 states “The elevations of the marsh fill or containment 
dike and top of riser pipe at all settlement plates shall be surveyed daily during fill 
placement, daily in between lifts for fill placement, and daily for four (4) weeks after 
the final lift of fill is placed.” Also, Section 210.8.7 states “The elevations of the top 
of the gauge sign and marsh fill shall be surveyed at each grade stake on a daily basis 
during fill placement until four (4) weeks after the final lift of fill is placed.” Can 
these elevations be measured daily by Contractor, after being quality checked by the 
PLS, or does it have to be by a Professional Land Surveyor? 
 
Response:  As per Technical Specification 210.1, surveys shall be performed by 
personnel who are approved by the Engineer and under the direct supervision of a 
professional engineer or surveyor licensed in the state of Louisiana. 
 

17. Question: Section 210.8.3 states “The topography of each marsh creation area shall 
be surveyed 30 days after each lift of fill is placed”. It does not state anywhere that 
the marsh creation area topography shall be surveyed immediately after each lift of 
fill. Is the Contractor required to survey the marsh creation area topography 
immediately after each lift of fill? 

Response: No.  

18. Question: Section 210.8.4 states “The dikes associated with each marsh creation area 
shall be surveyed every two weeks beginning with placement of the first lift of fill 
material into the marsh creation area, and ending with Acceptance of the marsh 
creation area.” Is it required that these process surveys be completed by a 
Professional Land Surveyor, or can the Contractor perform them if quality checked 
by the PLS? 
 
Response:  Refer to the response to Question II.16. 
 

19. Question: May a temporary coffer dam be constructed around each water control 
structure?  Does the coffer dam need to be engineered? 
 
Response: A temporary coffer dam may be constructed around each water control 
structure to aid in dewatering the Work at no Direct Pay.  The temporary coffer dam 
shall not impact existing structures that are not included in the Work.  The design, 
layout and execution of the Work associated with the coffer dam shall be developed 
by the Contractor, provided in the Work Plan and approved by the Engineer. 
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20. Question: Paragraph 400.5 of the technical specifications states that “The Contractor 

shall place the material dredged from Borrow Areas 1 and 2 into Marsh Creation 
Areas 1, 2A, 2B, 2C, 2D (Bid Alternate 1) and 3.”, but does not specify whether or 
not Borrow Area 2 material must be placed in Marsh Creation Area 3. If it is 
determined that the amount of material available in Borrow Area 1 is sufficient for 
use in all Marsh Creation Areas, can Borrow Area 1 material be used for Marsh 
Creation Area 3, and the use of Borrow Area 2 be used on an “as needed” basis only? 
 
Response:  Material from Borrow Areas 1 and 2 may be dredged and placed into 
Marsh Creation Area 3. 
 

21. Question: In section 210.7.2, Temporary Bench Marks can you specify the type of 
TBM required. Is it a deep rod monument, 4’ rebar with cap, etc. 
 
Response: Temporary benchmarks shall be installed using current industry standards 
for RTK surveys. 
 

22. Question: In the specs section 210.7.12 Earthen Terraces a topographic survey is to 
be performed along the centerline alignment of both the terraces and associated 
borrow areas, however on the plans page 30 of 61 Construction Survey Layout it 
shows transects perpendicular to the centerline alignment of both the terraces and 
associated borrow area.  Can you clarify if the perpendicular transects will need to be 
surveyed or just the ones along the centerline alignment? 
 
Response:  Centerline transects of the terraces and associate borrow areas, and the 
perpendicular transects shown on the Plans shall be surveyed. 
 

23. Question:  The Advertisement for Bids set the Mandatory Pre-Bid meeting and the 
Highly Encouraged Site Visit at the same time.  Was this a mistake or intentional? 
 
Response:  This was an unintentional mistake and was corrected via the response to 
Question 1 in Addendum 1. 
 

24. Question:  During the Pre-Bid Conference, Bidders were instructed to use the Bid 
Documents to price the solicitation with the understanding that existing site 
conditions will require a re-negotiation of Contract scope and price.  Is this correct? 
 
Response:  As per General Provision 18, the Contract Documents may be amended 
by the Engineer to account for additions, deletions and revisions to the Work via a 
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Change Order or written clarification by the Engineer.  Minor deviations and 
variations to the Work which do not require modification to the Contract Price or 
Time may be authorized by Field Orders or through written clarifications to requests 
for information.  Deviations or variations to the Work which require a modification to 
the Contract Price or Time shall be executed via Change Order.  As per Footnote 1 on 
the Summary of Estimated Quantities Table on Sheet 2 of the Plans, the Owner 
reserves the right to adjust quantities higher or lower by 25% without an adjustment 
of the unit price. 
 

25. Question:  Is it possible to have a second Bayou Decade pipeline crossing towards 
the southwest end of Marsh Creation Area 1? 
 
Response:  In order to minimize impacts to state water bottoms and navigation, only 
one crossing location shall be allowed.  As stated in the Plans and Specifications, 
proposed modifications to the alignment of the dredge pipeline by the Contractor 
shall be provided in the Work Plan and approved by the Engineer. 
 

26. Question:  The State has a neat volume in Marsh Creation of 3,115,000 CY in total.  
What has the State assumed for material bulking consolidation in the fill areas and 
material transfer and settlement? 
 
Response:  The assumption and calculations for determining the settlement of the 
marsh fill and sub-grade of the marsh creation areas is provided in the geotechnical 
report for the project.  A link to the geotechnical report is provided in Appendix H of 
the Specifications. 
 

27. Question:  Please confirm that we are to bid on the Marsh Creation limits shown on 
the plans.  XYZ survey data provided in Amendment #3, has Marsh Creation limits 
that do not match the Plans? 
 
Response:  The survey data provided in Addendum 3 is based on the design survey.  
The limits of the various project features depicted in the design survey were 
subsequently modified after the survey and during design.  Bidders shall formulate 
their Bid based on the lines, grades and elevations shown on the Plans. 
  

28. Question:  Due to the complexities of the project, we kindly request a minimum 2 
week extension to the current bid date? 
 
Response:  Refer to Part III of this Addendum. 
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29. Question:  For the wireless data acquisition network on the instrumented settlement 
plates, how often would the Owner like the readings made? 
 
Response:  As per Technical Specification 251.6, the Contractor shall provide the 
Engineer with boat transportation in order to obtain data from the data logger for one 
(1) month after fill placement is complete.  The Engineer predicts that this data will 
need to be obtained on a weekly basis. 
 

30. Question:  For the wireless data acquisition network on the instrumented settlement 
plates, how often does the Owner want it to make a download? 
 
Response: As per Technical Specification 251.6, the Engineer is responsible for 
programming the data logger. 
 

31. Question:  Will the Owner consider a 23 day period between lifts and a 14 days wait 
period for final acceptance survey for the marsh creation areas, similar to what was 
required at North Lake Mechant Landbridge Restoration Project TE-44? 
 
Response:  No.  As per Technical Specification 210.8.3, the marsh creation areas 
shall be surveyed thirty (30) days after each lift of fill is placed. 
 

32. Question:  In reference to Paragraph SP-2.1, would the Owner consider adding a 
differing site conditions clause in order to prevent unfair bidding?  If not, would the 
Owner consider providing wording that consideration be given to claims for 
additional payments based on site conditions that differ from the Contract 
Documents, and the difference is not something the Contractor would be able to 
visually inspect during a routine site visit? 
 
Response:  The Owner will not add a provision for differing site conditions.  This 
question is addressed by General Provision 42, Claims for Extra Cost. 
 

33. Question:  Would the Owner consider inserting a waiver of consequential damages to 
the Liquidated Damages Clause? 
 
Response:  No.  The Owner will not grant any waiver to withhold the Liquidated 
Damages specified in the Instruction to Bidders. 
 

34. Question:  There is no provision regarding responsibility for preexisting 
conditions/pollution.  Would the Owner consider inserting a provision? 
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Response:  This question is addressed by General Provision 32, Environmental 
Protection. 

III. Bid Date Postponement 
 
In order to provide adequate time for all potential bidders to prepare a bid, the date of the 
bid opening is being postponed for an additional seven (7) calendar days. The new Bid 
Opening will be held on Thursday, October 13, 2016 at 2:00 PM at the same address 
provided in the Advertisement for Bids. Please note that the room location has been 
changed to the 4th Floor Conference Center.  
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Attachment A – Pre-Bid Conference Attendance Record



 



  



 
 



  



 

 



  


